
FILED 9/17/2024 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 09040-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL C IRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUMARD O AK B OULEVARD 

TALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 17, 2024 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission C lerk 

She lby Nave, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Ind ustry Development and 
Market Analysis "J~ 
Eric Wooten, Research Associate, Office of Industry Deve lopment & Market 
Analysis E.k/ 

Please fi le the attached documents in Docket 20240097-TP - 2025 State 
certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.31 3 and §54 .3 14, annual reporting requ irements 
fo r high-cost rec1p1ents and certification of support for eligible 
telecommunications carriers. 

Please add the attached fi ling confirmations from the Universal Service Admini strative Company 
and the Federal Communications Commission to the above-referenced docket file. 

r , > -. 
• ...> 
..::. . 

7 ~n 
\.. - ,7 

""") =: ,., 

r, - ·- -.J 
; (.. 

:..,en ,.... 
( ::, :.!.! 
2 er, 

w >,', ... 
N 



• 
Eric Wooten 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Long 
Friday, September 13, 2024 10:06 AM 
Eric Wooten 
FW: 54.314 Certifi cation Conf irmati on 

From: NoReply@usac.org <NoReply@usac.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 10:05 AM 
To: Mark Long <MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: 54.314 Certification Confirmation 

CAUTION: This email ori ginated from outside your organization. Exerci se caut ion when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especiall y from unknown senders. 

54.314 Certification Confirmation 

Congratulations. The Study Area Codes {SACs) you selected for this filing 
have been successfully certified. 

Filing Number: 1 
Certification Date and Time: 09 / 13/ 2024 10:05 AM 
Fil ing Created By: Ma rk Long 
Certifica tion Type: State- Certified 

SAC Carrier Name 

21029 1 GTC, I NC. 

210328 Frontier Florida 

210329 GTC, INC. 

210330 SMART CITY TEL LLC 

210331 ITS TELECOMM. SYS. 

210335 NORTHEAST FLORIDA 

210336 WIN DSTREAM FL 

210338 QUINCY TEL CO- FL DIV 

Preceeding Upcoming 
Year Year 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 

2023 2025 



' 
21 0339 Consolidated Communications of Florida Company 2023 2025 

210341 EMBARQ FLORIDA INC. FKA SPRINT 2023 2025 

219026 Bright House Networks I nformat ion Services 2023 2025 
(Florida), LLC 

219027 Windst ream Flo r ida, LLC 2023 2025 

rdtPrl 11, I. 
1 l'< Iv. I,, , 1 contact us 
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-- ---- ----- ----
The in formation contained in this electronic communication and any attachments and links to websites are 
intended fo r the exc lusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or privileged in formation. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible fo r delivering this communication to the intended 
recipient, be advised you have received thi s communication in error and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing or copying is strictl y prohibited. Please notify the sender immediate ly and destroy all 
copies of this communication and any attachments. 
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Submission ID 

Name of Filer 

Author Names 

Type of Filing 

Viewing Status 

Date Submitted 

Date Received 

1091306'128132 

Flonda Public Service 

Comm1ss1on 

Mark Long 

COMPLIANCE FILING 

Unrestricted 

Sep 13, 2024 

Sep 13. 2024 

Proceedings 

Law Firm 

Presented To 

Fil ing Status 

Date Posted 

cc % -4 5 

WC 14 53 

DISSEMINATcD 

Sep 13, 2024 

For assistance with using ECFS, please cont act the ECFS Help Desk at 202-418-0193 or via email at ECFSHelp@fcc.gov. 

Federal Communications Commission Website Pol1c1es & CATEGORIES BUREAUS & OFFICES 

4S L Street NE Notices 
About the FCC 

Washmgron, DC 20554 
Consumer 

Privacy Policy 
Proceedings & Actions Enforcement 

Phone: 1-888-225-5322 FOIA 
ASL Vicieo Cal l 1-844-432-2275 L1cens1ng & Databases Inspector Gener al 

Fax: 1-866-4 18-0232 No Fear Act Data 
Reports & Research International 

Contact US 
FCC D1g1tdl Strategy 

News & Events Media 



54.314{a) State-Certification 
Filing Year: 2024 

Re: CC Docket No. 96-45/WC Docket No. 14-58, Annual State Certification of support for Eligible Telecommunications Carriers Pursua nt to 47 C.F .R. & 54.314 

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R § 54.314. the Florida Public Service Commission hereby certifies to the Federa l Communications 
Commission (FCC) and the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC ) that the eligible telecommunications carriers (ETCs) listed below are 
eligible to receive federal high-cost support for the program years cited. 

The Florida Public Service Commission certifies that for the carriers listed all federal high-cost support provided to such carriers within FLORIDA 
was used in the preceding calendar year ( 2023 ) and will be used in the coming calendar year ( 2025 ) only for the provision, maintenance, and 
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended .1 

ETCs CERTIFIED BY Florida Public Service Commission 

CARRIER 
GTC, INC. 

Frontier Florida 

GTC, INC. 

SMART CITY TEL LLC 

ITS TELECOMM . SYS. 

NORTHEAST FLORIDA 

WINDSTREAM FL 

QUINCY TEL CO-FL DIV 

Consolidated Communications of Florida Comoanv 

EMBARQ FLORIDA INC. FKA SPRINT 

Briaht House Networks Information Services /Florida), LLC 

Windstream Florida, LLC 

Signed, 

Signature of Certifying State Commission Representative: Certified On-Line 

Name of Certifying State Commission Representative: Mark Long 

Title or Position of Certifying State Commission Representative: Public Utilities Supervisor 

Telephone Number of Certifying State Commission Representative: 85041361Q.l Ext 

Email Address or Certifying State Commission Representative: mlong@psc.state.fl.us 

Date: 09/13/2024 

SAC 
210291 

210328 

210329 

210330 

210331 

210335 

210336 

210338 

210339 

21034 1 

219026 

219027 

1 47 C.F.R. § 54.314(a) ("Certification. States that desire eligible telecommunications ca rriers to receive support pursuant to the high-cost program must file an 

annual certification with the Administrator and the Commission stat ing that all federal high-cost support provided to such ca rriers within that State was used in 
the preceding calendar yea r and will be used in the upcoming calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facil it ies and services for wh ich 
the support is intended. High-cost support shall only be provided to the extent that the State has fi led the requisite certification pursuant to this section.") 
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